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Hi Jenny and Pip,

For the discussion on Wednesday morning, where the team has got to over the past week. The
key document is issues for consideration.

We also have a helpful PC contribution that we are talking through with- and others

tomorrow.

Mark
Mark Cully

Head, Regulation Resolution Unit
The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2600
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Dear Mark,
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The range of analytical notes you have done on JobKeeper are excellent and informative. They
offer fresh insights that are not available from any other sources, and some of the analysis is very

clever.
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That’s probably enough for now. | will have a smaller second round of queries to send through
tomorrow.

Please call me tomorrow to discuss. My day is pretty clear, report drafting, but we do need to
talk about what of the above is feasible within the allotted time left.

Many thanks, | really appreciate your help and expertise on this work.
Mark

Mark Cully
Head, Regulation Resolution Unit
The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2600
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